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v. 

WILLIAM D. EDGAR 

Background 

WHEREAS, the Co~nmonwcalth of Pennsylvania, Depnrtmeilt o i  Banking, 

(Depaitinent), is the Pem~sylva~~ia state governmental‘ administrative agency authorized and 

empowel-ed to administer and enforce tlie Mortgage Balkers and Brokers and Consumei- Equity 

Protection Act (the "MBBCEPA"), 63 P.S. 5 456.101, and the Secondary Mortgage Loari Act, 7 

P.S. 5 6601 et seq. (the "SMLA"); 

WHEREAS, tlie Bureau of Compliance, Investigation and Licensi~~g (the "Bu~aau") is 

primarily responsible for administering and enforcing the MBBCEPA aiid tlie SMLA for the 

WIIEREAS, the Bureau is primarily responsible for administering a11d enforcing tlie 

SMLA; 

WHEREAS, 'willialn D. Edgar was the,President and Office Supervisor of America's 

Mortgage Outlet Corporation ("IAMOC") which was licensed as a First Mortgage Broker undei 



t l~e  MBBCEPA, License No. 4260, and as a Secondary Mortgage Broker under the SMLA, 

Licei~se No. 1655, fiam July 1, 1999, to July 1,2005; 

WHEREAS, Willianl D. Edgar contl-olled other businesses, including American Hoine 

Euyers, Inc. ("ARB"), W.D. Holdings, Lnc. ("WDI-I"), and Western Pennsylvania Real Estate, 

Inc. ("WPRE); 

Criminal Conduct 

WHEREAS, it was determined that fiom May 2001 until Oclobcr 2003, Willianl D. 

Edgar, conspired with other persons to comniit offenses against the United States in violation of 

Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1014, 1343, 1344, 1956, and 2(b). (See Felony 

Infonl~ation attached hereto and inarlced as Exhibit "A"); 

WHEREAS, the offenses committed by Willirun D. Edgar involved the making of false 

material statements in appl~cations for mortgage loans submitted to federally insured finailcia1 

institutions for the purpose of influencing the actions of the institutions on the loan applications; 

WHEREAS, the offenses co~ninitted by William D. Edgar further involved the devising 

of a sc.he.n~e and artifice to defraud and to obtain money and property owned by, and underthe 

custody and cbntrol o f  various lenders, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, 

repi-esentations and promises, well knowing at the tihle that the pretenses, representations and 

promises were Cake and fraudulent when made, and during the pel-iod charged above, to execute 

tlle said scheme and artifice to defraud by transmitling, and causing to be transmitted in interstate 

corn~nerce by means of wii-e communications, certain writings, sigials qld sounds; 

WHEREAS, the offenses coln~nitted by William D. Edgar furth~r involved conducting 

financial trai~sactions involving the proceeds OT the scheme to defraud with the intent lo promote 



the call-ying on of the scheme to defraud and to conceal and disguise the owilership and control 

of the proceeds of the scheme to defraud; 

WHEREAS, it \&{as part of the conspil-acy engaged in by William D. Edga- and otl~ers to 

falsely I-epitsent to lenders thal mortgage loall applications were for refinance loans when the 

mortgage loan applications were actually for purchase loans, thereby causing the 1ende1-s lo 

approve and fund loans they otherwise would not have approved and funded; 

WHEREAS, it was part of the conspiracy engaged in by William D. Edgar and others to 

falsely inflate the sales prices on purchase money loans thereby causing lenders to approve and 

make larger loans than they would have otherwise; 

WHEREAS, it was part of the conspiracy engaged in by William D. Edgm- and others to 

submit to lenders loan applications which contained false informatloll regarding true ownership 

of properties, sale prices and values of prope~fies, borrowers' employment, income, assets, 

liabilities or equity ownership in collateral properties in order to deceive the lenders with regard 

to the financial conditio~i and creditworthiness of the bo~lnwers and the and the values of the 

properties being financed; 

WHEREAS, it was part of the conspiracy engaged in by William D. Edgar and others to 

fabricate documents to support false statements in the ~nortgage loan applications; 

WHEREAS, it was part of the coflspiracy engaged in by William D. Edgar was to cause 

set(lement agents to disburse loan proceeds in a manner contrary to the instwctlons given by the 

lenders; 

WHEKEAS, it was part of the conspiracy engaged in by William 13. Edgar to have loan 

l~roceeds paid to various business entities, includiilg the other entities controlled by William D. 



Edgar, namely M B ,  WDH, aild WPRE, to allegedly pay off liabilities owed to those companies 

when such liabilities did not actually exist; 

WHEREAS, on or about Janual-y 25, 2008, judgment was imposed against William D. 

Edgar subsequent to a guilty pleas to charges of conspiracy, a violation of 18 U.S C . 4  371, ba111~ 

fraud, a violatjon of 18 U.S.C. $ 1344 and 2(b), and wire fi-aud, a violation of 18 U.S.C. 5 1343 

and 2(b) before the LJn~ted States District Court, Western District of Pe~u~sylvania (See Judg~nent 

In a Criminal Case attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "B"); 

WHEREAS, William D. Edgar's convictions for conspiracy, bank fraud a ~ ~ d  wire fraud 

relate to his activity conducted under the MBBCEPA and the SMLA; 

WHEREAS, William D. Edgar's convictions for-conspi~.acy, bank fraud and wire fraud 

are the basis for license denial under 63 P.S. 4561306 (d) of the M13BCEPA; 

WHEREAS, William D. Edgafs convictions for consl~iracy, bank fraud and wire fraud 

require the issuance of an order for the proper conduct of the business pursuant to the SMLA; 

Relief 

WIIEmAS, William D. Edgar, by entering a guilty plea, admitted to improper conduct, 

specifically, co~~duc t  that was disllonest, fi-audulent, illegal and unfair and u~lethical; 

WHEREAS, Section 310(a) of the MBBCEPA provides the Department with the. 

authority to issue orders as may be necessary for 11~e proper conduct of the business of a 

morlgage bl-oltcr, 63 P.S. 5 456.310(a); 

WHEREAS, Section 16(1) of the SMLA provides the Department with the authority to 

issue orders as may be necessary for the proper conduct of the secondary mortgage loall 

business. 7 P.S. 5 (3616(1); and, 



WHEREAS, as a result of the forgoing, Lhe Bureau has detennined that Willja111 D. 

Edgal- should be prohibited from engaging in the mortgage loan business as regulatcd by the 

NBBCEPA and SMLA. 

AND NOW THEREFORE, based upon the forgoing recitals, the Bureau, under the 

authority cited above, hereby ilnposcs the following order. Upon the effective date  of' this 

Order: 

MBBCEPA 

1. Pursuant to the Department's autllor~ty under Section 310(a) o f  the MBBCEPA, 

63 P.S. 5 456.310(a), William D. Edgar, as a natyral person or as a corporation or as ally other 

folrn of organization of any kind wllatsoevel; i s  hereby prohibited from wol-lcing in the first 

mortgage loan business as regulated by the MBBCEPA as a licensee, employee, independent 

contractor, agent, rel~resentative, or in any other capacity of any kind whatsoever, in any way 

whatsoever. 

SMLA 

2. Pursuant to the Department's authority under Section lG(1) o f  the SM;LA, 7 P.S. 

5 6616(1), William D. Edgar, as a natural persoil or as a corporation or as any other fol-in of 

orga~lization of atiy kind wl~atsoever, is llereby prohibited from wol-king in the mortgage loan 

business as regulated by the SMLA as a licensee, employee, independent contractol-, agent, 

]representative, 01- in any other capacity of any kind whatsoevel-, in any way whatsoever. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

\L 
~ & e s  ICeiser, Administrator 
BUI-eau o f  Compliance, investigation and Eicensi~lg 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify rhat I have this day served one (1) true and correct copy of the fororcgoing 
Order of Prohibition upon the following parties, who constitute all parties of record in this 
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements of 1 Pa. Code 6 33.35: 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 

William D. Edgar 
Registration Number 09540-068 
FCI Morgantown 
P.O. Box 1000 
Morgantown, WV 26507 

< G-' 
Dated this 2 5 day of August, 2008 

&L-.P*+-LZ ,! 

Linda Cmoll 
Deputy Chief Counsel 
Attorney I.D. # 35868 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Banking 
17 N. Second Street, 1 3Ib Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 171 01 -2290 
Telephone: (717) 787-1471 
Fax: (717) 783-8427 


